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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Williams, David 
07 February 2007 16:16 
~.~.~ ~~- ....... 
FW: OP ROCHESTER/Coroners Appt.. 

From: Williams, David 
Sent: 07 February 2007 16:15 

TO: ~ ................................................. ’ 

cc: i Code A 
Subje~: FW: OP ROCHESTER/Coroners Appt.. 

Please hold on the coroners file.. He is under the cosh with some large inquests at the moment 
and will not be in a position to look at the papers until he has received a copy of counsels advice.i 

Thanks..DW. 

From: Williams, David 
Sent: 07 February 2007 16:13 
To: Watts, Steve 
Subject: OP ROCHESTER/Coroners Appt.. 

Mr WATTS.. 

As discussed .. I spoke with David HORSLEY this afternoon.. 
He is not able to do Friday and in any event requires a copy of counsels advice prior to meeting 
us to give him a view of the evidence from CPS perspective.. 
He is not happy at having received no response at all from Paul CLOSE to his request and is 
chasing them up today.. 
I will get back to him in a couple of weeks with some suitable dates..( will check with Theresa as 
to your availability for a Friday).. 

Regards.. DW. 


